



STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION  
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



GARY E. JOHNSON  
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY  
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD  
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410  
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170

August 7, 1995

Rand Carroll  
New Mexico Oil Conservation  
2040 S Pacheco  
Sante Fe NM 87505

RE : Chuza Operating El Poso Ranch

Dear Rand:

Chuza Operating was notified January 19, 1995 in regards to the attached list of wells. I have issued a number of extensions and had several phone conversations pertaining to bringing the wells into compliance. To this date there has been no production reported or remedial work performed on the wells. Please docket a case calling Chuza Operating and all interested parties to appear and show cause why the listed wells should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division approved plugging program.

Yours Truly,

Johnny Robinson  
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

cc: Well File  
Chuza Operating  
Underwriters Indemnity Co

## **Chuza Operating**

### **List of wells :**

|                          |                     |                     |
|--------------------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| <b>El Poso Ranch # 1</b> | <b>E-26-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23071</b> |
| <b>El Poso Ranch # 2</b> | <b>P-22-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23070</b> |
| <b>El Poso Ranch # 3</b> | <b>F-14-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23276</b> |
| <b>El Poso Ranch # 4</b> | <b>C-23-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23277</b> |
| <b>El Poso Ranch # 7</b> | <b>J-14-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23670</b> |
| <b>El Poso Ranch # 9</b> | <b>N-11-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23699</b> |
| <b>El Poso Ranch #10</b> | <b>O-14-28N-01E</b> | <b>30-039-23673</b> |